From: DESE Food and Nutrition Services

To: DESE.AIl of School Foods

Subject: Important Information Regarding P-EBT Benefits
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 4:26:55 PM
Attachments: PEBT Letter to Schools.pdf

P-EBT-Letter-to-Families.docx

The below email was sent out to all Authorized Representatives and Food Service Directors.

The plan for the school year 2021-2022 Pandemic Electronic Benefit Transfer (P-EBT) program is now available.

Please review the attached PEBT-Letter-to-Schools<https://dese.mo.gov/media/pdf/pebt-letter-schools> and the P-
EBT Training for Schools<https://vimeo.com/771699934/9fdaecac33a> .

In order to notify families you can use the attached Letter to Families for communication. Eligible families should
be notified by December 1, 2022 prior to a public release from the Department of Elementary and Secondary
Education.

It is required that the school authorized representative for the National School Lunch Program work in coordination
with other officials in advance to complete the required training and survey and identify students eligible for the P-
EBT benefit.

These letters and additional information can be found on our News and Updates website at

https://dese.mo.gov/financial-admin-services/food-nutrition-services/news-and-updates-2. The P-EBT Training for
Schools is located at https://vimeo.com/771699934/9fdacac33a.

THANK YOU,

DESE, FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICES
573-751-3526
Food & Nutrition Services | Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (mo.gov)

<https://dese.mo.gov/financial-admin-services/food-nutrition-services>
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mailto:allfosch@state.mo.us
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https://vimeo.com/771699934/9fdaeac33a
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https://vimeo.com/771699934/9fdaeac33a
https://dese.mo.gov/financial-admin-services/food-nutrition-services

/

4

O Missouri

—
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E D U CA I I O N ™ 205 Jefferson Street, P.O. Box 480 e Jefferson City, MO 65102-0480 ¢ dese.mo.gov

November 15, 2022
Dear Authorized Representative:
The Pandemic Electronic Benefit Transfer (P-EBT) program is now available for the 2021-22 school year.

A notification letter on how to prepare for this was sent to the local education agency (LEA) on May 19,
2022, and can be found at https://dese.mo.gov/media/pdf/p-ebt-letter-schools.

P-EBT is a food assistance benefit for students who are eligible for free or reduced-price school meals
under the National School Lunch Program (NSLP). Throughout the 2021-22 school year, COVID-19
continued to cause schools to operate with reduced attendance due to COVID-19-related student
absences. P-EBT provides support to help families with children who were receiving free and reduced-
price school meals pay for food, and it is extremely important that we have your help executing these
benefits.

An electronic portal is now available as a mechanism for your LEA’s authorized representative to submit
data from the 2021-22 school year for students who were enrolled in K-12 only. The LEA must use the
portal to submit information for each student eligible for P-EBT benefits and the number of consecutive
days the student missed consuming meals at school due to a COVID-related absence during the 2021-22
school year.

There is no online P-EBT application. Student eligibility for P-EBT is based only on student status in the
2021-22 school year that is on-file at the school the student was enrolled at the time of absence.
Families must have had an approved NSLP household application, be eligible through direct certification,
or have attended a Community Eligibility Provision (CEP) or Provision 2 school during the 2021-22 school
year. Note: Seamless Summer Option (SSO) does not determine a student eligible for free or reduced-
price meal benefits.

Please review the recorded P-EBT Training before getting started. Access the training at
https://vimeo.com/771699934/9fdaeac33a.

School District Eligibility

A school district must have had a mechanism to track COVID-19 related absences during the 2021-22
school year and must be able to identify a period of at least five consecutive days that the LEA operated
with reduced attendance due to COVID-19-related absences or school closure. (This could be a single
student at the school with five consecutive days of COVID-19-related absences or virtual attendance.)

Student Eligibility

Once the school district has met the five consecutive day threshold, the next step is to identify all free or
reduced-price meal students and their attendance records that indicate a COVID-19-related absence or
virtual learning day. (This means the student did not consume meals at school due to an absence or
virtual learning day related to COVID-19).

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.



https://dese.mo.gov/media/pdf/p-ebt-letter-schools

https://dese.mo.gov/media/pdf/p-ebt-letter-schools

https://vimeo.com/771699934/9fdaeac33a.



P-EBT Portal

A unique LEA registration code is required for the authorized representative or an appropriate school
official to complete the P-EBT portal registration process. Our office will email the unique LEA
registration code to an authorized school official. In order to obtain the registration code, you must first
watch the P-EBT training video. Then, please fill out this online form to confirm the training is complete:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Q2YG7SJ.

DESE FNS will email the unique registration code once the online form has been submitted. This unique
LEA registration code is required to access the Service Now portal. The unique LEA registration code is
required for the authorized representative to register at
https://desepebtprod.servicenowservices.com/dese.

After reading this letter and reviewing the training, the LEA representative must prepare a notification
to families. DESE has drafted a sample letter to families LEAs may use. Access that letter here:
https://dese.mo.gov/media/96536/download.

After communicating this information to families, please be prepared to start submitting students
eligible for P-EBT by the end of December 2022 via the Service Now web-based portal. Once the
submission is complete, DESE FNS will continue working with the Department of Social Services (DSS) to
process benefits.

Missouri will use a three-tiered benefit level to determine benefit amounts for the student. The
following chart indicates the three benefit levels:

Number of days used to calculate | Monthly benefit amount
for the benefit amount ($7.10

daily reimbursement amount)

Number of days the student was
out of school

Tier 1: 1 -5 days 3 days x $7.10 $21.30
Tier 2: 6 — 15 days 10 days x $7.10 s71
Tier 3: 16 + days or fully virtual 19 days x $7.10 $120.70
Summer 55 days $391.00

Note:

e For LEAs that tracked COVID-related absences, the school will be instructed to provide the
number of consecutive days a free or reduced-price meal eligible student had an absence or
virtual learning due to COVID-19.

e For LEAs that did not track COVID-related absences, the LEA may review a consecutive absence
of five or more days only and the parent/guardian must attest the absence was COVID-related.

The DESE FNS office will continue to provide communication via email that provides the most up to date
information about the P-EBT program. Thank you for helping to ensure Missouri children are safe and

healthy.

ol aSaw

Barbara Shaw, Coordinator, Food and Nutrition Services
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Dear Parent/Guardian:



Below is important information regarding Pandemic Electronic Benefit Transfer (P-EBT) benefits, both for the 2021-22 School Year and Summer 2022. Please carefully review this information, as eligibility criteria has changed.



P-EBT for School Year 2021-22 

P-EBT benefits are now available for the 2021-22 school year. Eligibility criteria for these benefits is NOT the same as it has previously been. Please read the following information carefully and review the new eligibility criteria. If your child is eligible, benefit amounts will vary, as these P-EBT benefits are tied closely to the number of consecutive days your child missed school due to a COVID-related absence.



There is no application to apply for this round of benefits. To be eligible for the 2021-22 school year P-EBT benefits, your child must:

· Be certified for the National School Lunch Program (NSLP) through their school district.

· Be enrolled in grades K-12 only during the 2021-22 school year. 

· Have been approved for free or reduced-price meals during the 2021-22 school year. (See more details below.) 

· Have a documented COVID-related absence on-file with their school so the school can verify the child’s absence or virtual learning day was COVID-related. If your child’s absence or virtual learning was not reported to the school as COVID-related, your child may not be eligible for these benefits. 



Your school district will be sending information about eligible students directly to the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE). This includes information on students’ free or reduced-price meal eligibility and information on COVID-related absences, virtual attendance, and school closures. The number of consecutive COVID-related absences will be linked to a benefit level. (See Benefit Chart below.) This information will be sent to the Department of Social Services (DSS). If your child is eligible, a benefit will be loaded onto an existing P-EBT card. If your child does not have an existing card, a card will be mailed to the address the school had on-file. If you no longer have that card, call the Family Support Division at 855-FSD-INFO (855-373-4636).

 

Please read carefully and notice the eligibility criteria. If your child was unable to receive a free or reduced-price lunch at school because of a COVID-related absence, COVID-related virtual learning day, or a COVID-related school closure, your child is eligible for these P-EBT benefits. Free or reduced-price eligibility is based on these criteria only: 

· Applied for free or reduced-price meals during the 2021-22 school year and was found eligible based on income guidelines. 

· Enrolled in a school that participated in Community Eligibility Provision (CEP) or Provision 2. If you are not sure your child attended an eligible school, you should contact the school district the child attends.

· Found eligible based on categorical eligibility including Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) or another source, such as homeless or foster.





Note: Children receiving meals at no cost through the Seamless Summer Option (SSO) program does not automatically qualify the child for free or reduced-price meals. The SSO program is a provision to offer meals at no cost to children.



If your child does not receive SNAP and you did not complete a free or reduced-price meal application to apply for free or reduced-price meals in school year 2021-22, your child is not eligible for P-EBT. If your child was not determined eligible for free or reduced-price meals in school year 2021-22, your child is not eligible for P-EBT. 



P-EBT benefit amounts will be determined based on the number of consecutive days the child did not have access to a free or reduced-price meal at school due to a COVID-related absence or virtual learning day. If the school was closed, meaning all classes were virtual due to COVID reasons, this school closure would qualify free or reduced-price eligible students for a P-EBT benefit amount based on the number of consecutive school days the building was closed. (See Benefit Chart below.) Alternative Methods of Instruction (AMI) due to weather does not apply to P-EBT and AMI days are not eligible for P-EBT. If your child’s absence or virtual learning was not made aware to the school as COVID-related, your school district may review absences that consist of five (5) or more consecutive days. If your child’s absence was not recorded and did not consist of five (5) or more consecutive days, the parent must provide proof of COVID-related illness and a confirmation to the district that the child’s absence was COVID-related.  



P-EBT for Summer 2022

Benefits are now available for Summer 2022. Please read carefully and notice the eligibility criteria. If your child is eligible, benefit amounts will be based on the summer benefit amount of $391. (See Benefit Chart Below.)



Please read carefully and notice the eligibility criteria. Children eligible for free or reduced-price meals during school year 2021-22 are eligible for a summer benefit. Children enrolled in grades K-12 during school year 2021-22 and newly approved for free or reduced-price meals between July 1, 2022 and the end of the summer are eligible for a summer benefit. Children had to have been enrolled in grades K-12 during school year 2021-22 to be eligible for summer.



Free or reduced-price eligibility is based only on: 

· Applied for free or reduced-price meals during the w2021-22 school year and was found eligible based on school year 2021-22 income guidelines; or applied for free or reduced-price meals from July 1, 2022 through the end of the summer based on school year 2022-23 income guidelines;

· Enrolled in a school that participated in Community Eligibility Provision (CEP) or Provision 2. If you are not sure your child attended an eligible school, you should contact the school district the child attends. 

· Child was found eligible based on categorical eligibility including Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) or another source, such as homeless or foster.



If your child is eligible, the benefit will be loaded onto a P-EBT card in their name.  



If you think your child may be eligible and you do not want to receive this benefit, do not activate the card. 



DESE is working with your local school district to collect free or reduced-price eligible students and the number of P-EBT eligible days. DSS’ Family Support Division (FSD) will obtain the information to process a benefit(s) for your child. If your child is not eligible for the benefit you will not receive a denial letter. 



Who to call for the following questions: 

I lost my child’s P-EBT card: You can use the online chat feature at mydss.mo.gov or call 855-373-4636.

I have a different address: If you think your child is eligible for this benefit and your address has changed, you should first contact the school district that your child attended during school year 2021-22 to review your case and notify the school about the address change. 

I have questions about the P-EBT card: DO NOT CONTACT YOUR SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR P-EBT CARD. You can use the online chat feature at mydss.mo.gov or call 855-373-4636.

I have questions about my child’s COVID-related absences: Contact the school district that your child attended during school year 2021-22.   

I have questions about my Pre-K child’s benefit: You can call 855-373-4636 for questions related to children enrolled in Pre-K during school year 2021-22.

I have questions about my child’s P-EBT benefit from school year 2020-21: P-EBT benefits from school year 2020-21 have been issued and are no longer available. 

What if my child’s school did not track my child’s absence or my child’s absence was not reported: Contact the school district that your child attended during school year 2021-22 to review absences recorded. 

When will my child receive a benefit: Upon this release, your child’s school district will begin submitting information that is needed to issue P-EBT. The exact timeline of when you will receive a P-EBT benefit is not known. Depending on when DSS has the information to process the card, you may receive a benefit by the end of 2022. You can contact your local school district to review your child’s absence records. 
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P-EBT cards are used the same way as EBT cards. For more information on the card, visit: mydss.mo.gov/food-assistance/ebt.



[bookmark: _GoBack]If you have questions on how to apply, if you need additional assistance with food, childcare, transportation, and/or other services, visit the Missouri Services Navigator at mo.servicesnavigator.org.
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Tier: Days Absent Benefit Day Used

Tier 1: 1-5 day 3 days $21.30
Tier 2: 6-15 10 days $71.00
Tier 3: 16+ or more days 17 days $120.70

Summer 55 days $391







